
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
Bus Radios & Accessories – BID #2-13-45 
Red Clay Consolidated School District 

 
 
Date of Addendum:   May 8, 2013 
 
OPENING DATE:   May 10, 2013 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
Bid is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following questions: 
 
 

1.  Why would the radios need to be LTR capable?  Are they hooking into another system not 
related or specified in this bid? 
 
The school radios as well as the supervisor channel works on LTR format.  Since they are not changing 
over to digital the supervisor and support vehicle radios will need to be compatible with this format. 
 

2. Is this a totally new radio system?  If so then why would it have to talk to Kenwood only 
software? 
 
It is a totally new radio system but there is no sense in replacing the AVL software so that is why it 
states that.  I guess if someone wants to propose a new system that won’t talk to the Kenwood software 
they could add a line item for purchasing software compatible with their radios. 
 

3. The bid says Kenwood or equivalent.  However, you are specifying a particular item and 
Kenwood platform which is not compatible with anything else.  Are you saying strictly “digital” 
would be equivalent?  
 
The Kenwood digital platform is compatible with Icom radios and others.  The format is called NXDN. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 


